
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 

Services Coordinating Committee Meeting Agenda 

February 6, 2023, 1pm 

Members and the public may participate by Zoom video call: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82848207160?pwd=Y25Gd1lreFg5SmRJeVZMYXZpZUZBQT09 

Or dial in: 

+1 669 444 9171 US 

Meeting ID: 828 4820 7160 

Passcode: 105887 

 

1. Call to Order and Introductions 

2.  Public Comment 

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes 

4. Action/Information/Discussion 

4.1. Discussion Item: Roles and Responsibilities of the Committee 

4.2. Discussion Item: Five-Year Plan Line of Effort 2 – Focus Efforts to Reduce 

or Eliminate the Barriers to Housing Stability for Those Experiencing 

Homelessness or At Risk of Homelessness, Including Prevention, 

Diversion, Supportive Services, and Housing Navigation Efforts 

4.2.1. Discussion Item: CenCal Health Housing Support and Sobering 

Centers and Medically Tailored Food Training 

4.2.2. Discussion Item: Homeless Health Care Continuum 

4.2.3. Discussion Item: Recuperative Care 

4.2.4. Discussion Item: End of Life Protocol Update 

4.2.5. Discussion Item: Emergency Situations 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82848207160?pwd=Y25Gd1lreFg5SmRJeVZMYXZpZUZBQT09


 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4.2.6. Discussion Item: Reporting of Deaths of People Experiencing 

Homelessness 

5. Future Discussion/Report Items 

6. Next Regular Meeting: April 3, 2023, at 1pm 

6.1. Possibility of Returning to In-Person Meetings 

7. Adjournment 

The full agenda packet for this meeting is available on the SLO County HSOC web 

page: 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-

Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx


Homelessness is both caused by trauma and is a
symptom of trauma. By focusing shelter or program
rules on safety, empowerment, and addressing
unsafe behavior in a compassionate manner,
agencies working on addressing homelessness in
their communities can improve client outcomes,
create safer shelters, and reduce staff burnout.

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Learn 3 trends occurring in homelessness in the
US and California using federal and state sources.
Specify three variables that define trauma,
according to SAMHSA.
Analyze from a public health perspective the role
of trauma prevalence among those experiencing
homelessness.
Analyze the role of a traumatic home in early
childhood development.

1.

2.

3.

4.

LEARNING OBJECTIVES

Who should attend: 
Open to the public including: Direct Care Staff,

Counselors, Support Staff, Therapists, Social
Workers, Teachers, Law Enforcement, First

Responders, and community members who work
with unhoused individuals.

Registration Link:
https://sloco.wufoo.com/forms/q1kszxf9007yuqp/

Registration, Accommodations or CEU Questions? 
Contact: Brita Connelly 

Behavioral Health Department 
bconnelly@co.slo.ca.us 

Grievance, Refunds or Cancellations? 
Please contact: bconnelly@co.slo.ca.us

County of San Luis Obispo Behavioral Health
Department is approved by the California Association

of Marriage and Family Therapists to sponsor
continuing education for behavioral health

professional. County of San Luis Obispo Behavioral
Health Department maintains responsibility for this

program/course and its content.

Presented by Gabriella Grant, Director
California Center of Excellence for Trauma Informed Care

When:

Tuesday March 7th, 2023
1pm-2:30pm (PST) 

via webinar

Please log in at least 10 minutes early to the webinar. The
training will begin promptly at 1pm.

1.5 Continuing Education Hours (BBS & BRN)
Training is FREE

Trauma and Homelessness
Trends and realities

Please allow 2 weeks for completion of training and evaluation to receive certificate. County of San Luis Obispo Behavioral Health
Department - course meets the qualification for 1.5 hours of continuing education credit for LMFTs, LPCCs, and/or LCSW as
required by the California Board of Behavioral Sciences. Approval #55442. Provider approved by the California Nourishment of
Registered Nursing, Provider Number 1857 for up to 1.5 hours.

Trainer: Gabriella Grant, MA, Director of California Center of
Excellence for Trauma Informed Care 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1 of 1

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsloco.wufoo.com%2Fforms%2Fq1kszxf9007yuqp%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cbconnelly%40co.slo.ca.us%7Ca1f5468e939f4f48fd0608db00ad2a73%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C638104515981931098%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HMVBvXAAUEVcLM%2B%2F%2BJCAmc3lmeD4xYXIxxrgzkTFD0Q%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bconnelly@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:bconnelly@co.slo.ca.us


Page 1 of 4 

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 

SERVICES COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Date 

December 5, 2022 

Time 

1pm-2:30pm 

Location 

Zoom 

Members Present 

Brandy Graham 

Devin Drake 

Jack Lahey 

Janna Nichols 

Nicole Bennett 

Members Absent 

John Klevins 

Staff and Guests 

Abby Lassen 

Carrie Collins 

Christy Nichols 

Elaine Archer 

George Solis 

Heather B 

Jeff Al-Mashat 

Joe Dzvonik 

Lawren Ramos 

Merlie Livermore 

Michael Azevedo 

Rick Gulino 

Agenda Item 3



Page 2 of 4 

 

Riley Smith 

Rosio Marquez 

Russ Francis 

Skylar Caldwell 

Wendy Lewis 

Yesenia Alonso 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Introductions 

Devin called the meeting to order at 1:05pm.  

2. Public Comment 

None. 

 

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes 

Janna moved the motion to approve the minutes, Brandy seconded the motion. The 

motion passed, with no abstentions or against. 

4. Action/Information/Discussion 

 

4.1 Discussion Item: Cencal Health Housing Support and Sobering Centers and 

Medically Tailored Food Training 

Nicole has asked to table this item. 

 

4.2 Discussion Item: Recuperative Care 

Tabled item. 

 

4.3 Discussion Item: Update on Coordinated Entry  

Jack shared the increasing impact of Coordinated Entry across ECHO (El Camino 

Homeless Organization), CAPSLO (Community Action Partnership of San Luis 

Obispo) and the 5CHC (5 Cities Homeless Coalition).  He mentioned the importance 

of referring individuals experiencing homelessness to the correct jurisdiction 

handling their region.  Clients from the North County region should be referred to 

ECHO. Those in San Luis Obispo, Morro Bay, Los Osos areas should be referred to 

CAPSLO. In the South County, from Avila Beach to Nipomo, clients should be 

referred to 5CHC. It has been an issue where the 5CHC was getting inundated by 

Agenda Item 3



Page 3 of 4 

 

people in the community for all referrals, then only to be routed out to other 

providers. Agencies need to first determine the location (where) of the individuals 

experiencing homelessness, before sending them to the appropriate agency in 

charge of their location. 

Joe wanted to clarify if there is a process in referring an individual who says they 

are on the brink of homelessness and where to refer them to. Jack shared that they 

have a system wherein if they get a call from someone who was referred to the 

wrong region, whichever Coordinated Entry provider receives that call then can 

create the linkage to route to the right service and agency. 

Janna, Brandy, and Joe agreed on the idea of producing something like a generic 

card with information containing Coordinated Entry providers plus Veteran services 

to help with the referrals. 

Although not currently utilized, Jack also mentioned that Coordinated Entry 

referrals can be done via Homeless Management Information System (HMIS). He 

also mentioned that some grants require increased Coordinated Entry 

partnerships, thus the more providers and agencies inputting into this would 

reduce pressure on any individual agency. 

Jack also shared that a meeting with housing providers HASLO and TMHA was 

initiated to build a housing inventory. This inventory is to take stock of all public 

housing opportunities in the county specific for homeless people. Per Jack, the goal 

is to understand the housing stock and the requirements on every unit. This is very 

useful in terms of matching people with the housing inventory and resources. Jack 

also mentioned working with the Department of Social Services to populate 

housing inventory with known projects from the HMIS. He also shared an example 

of what the housing inventory will look like. 

 

4.4 Discussion Item: End of Life Protocol Task Force – Update 

The Task force has not met since last update. 

4.5 Discussion Item: CARES (Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security) Act 

Funding 

George provided a reminder that ESG-CV (Emergency Solutions Grants-

Coronavirus) funding though the State HCD (Housing and Community 

Development) has established 75% expenditure deadline as of January 31, 2023. All 

HCD ESG-CV subrecipients must submit payment requests by December 31 to give 

Agenda Item 3



Page 4 of 4 

 

County time to submit paperwork to the State. If 75 % expenditure is not met, the 

remaining amount between expenditure level and the 75% may be recaptured by 

the State. Currently, per George, we are at 50%, but anticipating a high level of 

expenditure before end of the year. The deadline for 100% expenditure is 

September 30, 2023, for both State and Federal ESG-CV funding. 

 

5. Future Discussion/Report Items 

• Cencal Health Housing Support and Sobering Centers and Medically Tailored 

Food Training 

• Recuperative Care 

• End of Life Protocol Update 

 

6. Next Regular Meeting: February 6, 2023, at 1pm 

7. Adjournment 

Devin adjourned the meeting at 1:55pm. 

Agenda Item 3


	HSCC-2023-02-06-Agenda
	Trauma and Homelessness-Trends and Realities training flyer
	HSCC-2022-12-05 -Minutes



